No.D/Con/IV/DKD-NDL/Forest LA

South Central Railway

Office of the

Guntur

Prl. Chief Conservator of Forests &
Head of Forest Force (FAC),
Mangalagiri, Guntur Dist,

522-503.

Sir,

(FOR KIND ATTENTION OF

Deputy Chief Engineer (Construction-II)

SUHEAgS T aRamrTe ([ T-1)

Dt:22.02.2023

OF0[q # DFO/NDL)

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 32.25 ha of forest land in Nandyal and Giddalur Divisions in
* favour of the Deputy Chief Engineer, Construction-V, South * Central Railway,
Secunderabad for doubling of railway line between Guntur and Guntakal Stations —
Proposal re-submitted — Additional Information- Reg '
Ref: Your Office Lr.No. EFS02-15022/8/2018-FCA SEC-PCCF/FCA-1 Dated: 13.02.2023

Connection with the subject matter and reference cited above the following compliance is
submitting herewith for further process please.

SI.No

Additional Information  Sought by
PCCF/HoFF office

Compliance to EDS

The user agency in Part-| has not uploaded
the kml files of the forest area of 20.82 ha
required for Re-Diversion (Giddaluru
Division — 5.20ha & Nandyal Division —
15.62 ha).

The Option of uploading kml files for
Re-Diversion area was not available for
User agency in parivesh portal.
However connected hard copies of the
DGPS surveyed raw data along with Kml
files has been submitted to DFO/GID
office  Vide Lr.No.DMT-NDL/DL/Forest
LA dated: 14.12.2022.

The Gol, MoE&F (FC) Division in their
Lr.no.8-37/94, dt.22.08.1994 and
Government in G.0.Ms.no.174, E&F (For.l)
Dept., dt.24.08.1994 have accorded
approval under Section-2 of the Forest
(Conservation) Act, 1980 for diversion of
132.31 ha of forest land for conversion of
Meter gauge railway line to Broad gauge
line between Giddalur and Dronachala
Station in Kurnool and Prakasam Districts,
subject to certain conditions mentioned
there in. In this regard, it is requested to
inform whether the non-forest land taken
for CA purpose in Giddalur division was
notified or not. If notified, copy of the

same may be submitted duly informing the
same.

Action may be solicited from DFO/GID

The DFOs, Nandyal & Giddalur Divisions
have not reported the number of tree to
be felled with species wise details in the
forest area required for Re-diversion over
an extent of 5.20 ha. As seen from the Re-

Action may be solicited from
DFO/Giddalur and DFO/Nandyal




diversion information attached by the DFO,
Nandyal, the DFO has not specifically
mentioned species wise details and he
informed number of trees with girth wise
abstract without indicating species wise
details. Hence, the same may be furnished.

Area statement indicating the fresh forest
area and re-diverted area  with
compartment number details shall be
obtained from both the DFOs and resubmit
to their office for taking further action.

Action may be solicited from

DFO/Giddalur and DFO/Nandyal

Caﬁ ~to:
\> DfO / & A_Aa-Q,LAJ;

2’1—’ [23.
(N B SURWA PRAKASH.,IRSE)
Dy.Chief Engineer, Con-ll
S.C.Railway, Guntur



